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1. SOLICITATION No. 18-003 2. AMENDMENT No. 2 3. EFFECTIVE DATE:  04/04/18  

4. ISSUED BY:  Lisa Harris, Contracts Specialist  
Direct Dial:  (863) 327-1314   Email: LHarris@ridecitrus.com 

5. NUMBER OF PAGES:  3 

6. REVISED SUBMISSION DUE DATE AND TIME: The submission due date and time is changed as follows: 
DATE AND TIME:    No Change 

7. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION: 
The solicitation identified in Block 1, is hereby amended as described in Block 10.  Except as provided herein, all 
other provisions of the solicitation, as hereto amended, shall remain unchanged and in full force and effect. 

8. REQUIREMENT TO ACKNOWLEDGE AMENDMENT: 
Failure of an offeror to acknowledge receipt of this amendment may result in offer rejection.  Offeror must 
acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the deadline specified in the solicitation for receipt of offers and 
by one of the following methods: 

A. By signing Block 9 and returning this amendment to the District with your Proposal; 
B. By separate letter or e-mail which includes a reference to this solicitation and amendment numbers. 
 

9. OFFEROR’S ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF AMENDEMENT: 
 

Name & Title: _____________________________ Signature: ____________________________________ 
 

      Offeror:          _______________________________________________________  Date: ____/____/____ 

10. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT:  The following modifications are hereby made to the solicitation document: 
 

A. As indicated in Block 6 above, the Offer Submission Due Date and Time has not changed. 

B. There are no changes to the solicitation. 

C. Attached to this amendment are Questions and Clarification. Responses to questions are provided as a 
courtesy and do not “modify” the solicitation.   

 
 

[END] 
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1. Question: We are searching for a little more clarification to the “annual minimum guarantee” that is requested. Does 
the district have a budgeted or goal number for this? 

Response:  As stated in Amendment 1, Question 38, A base budget has not been established. The minimum 
guarantee would be based on a firm’s ability to market transit advertising space. 

Prior Question 38: What is the base budget? 

Prior Response: A base budget has not been established. 

 

2. Question: Does the District have a budgeted or goal amount for the annual minimum guarantee? 

Response:  See the response provided as under questions 1 

 

3. Question: Is there a penalty should the Contractor fail to reach the stated annual minimum guarantee and if so, what 
is that penalty? 

Response: Concessions to the minimum guarantee are made throughout the RFP, more particularly Section 2.16, 
2.25, etc. Should a firm find the requirement unreasonable, exception may be taken, as outlined in Section 5.6 of the 
solicitation. Noncompliance may be viewed a deficiency under the contract. 

 

4. Question: It is stated that revenue offered year 2-5 must reflect a minimum of a 4% increase for the year prior. Is 
this mandatory or a goal? 

Response: Should a firm find the requirement unreasonable, exception may be taken, as outlined in Section 5.6 of 
the solicitation. 

 

5. Question: Do you have examples of what you would like to see for Section 2.5.E and 2.5.F, page 3 of 10? 

Response:  Firm’s shall provide the requested material, based on their experience and knowledge of transit 
advertising. 

 

6. Question: In respect to Exhibit D, is Full Wrap Advertiser considered a true full bus wrap or simply three ads on the 
same bus?  

Response: Please refer to page 2 of Exhibit B or the District’s website for clarification. http://ridecitrus.com/advertising/ 

 

7. Question: Please provide the average occupancy for each of the past five years. 
Response: Please see the below chart for the ridership/occupancy.  

 

 

 

 

Prior Question16: Please provide the average occupancy for each of the past five years. 

Prior Response: Please see attached Exhibit D for vehicle capacity. The occupancy is not available for this 
addendum. 

  FY 2017 FY 2016 FY 2015 FY 2014 FY 2013 
Fixed Route 1,274,460  1,338,053  1,618,237  1,561,441 1,544,417 
Paratransit      93,803    88,809  118,503  85,569  94,053 

Total Ridership     1,368,263      1,426,862      1,736,740  1,647,010    1,638,470 

http://ridecitrus.com/advertising/
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8. Question: In respect to question 20, it appears that the District paid the vendor a commission of 15% of sales along 
with a monthly management fee of $500 and a fee for doing creative work. Is this correct?  

Response: Yes, under the current agreement, the fees are as stated. 

Prior Question 20: What is the current revenue share by guarantee and percentage of revenue? 

Prior Response: See the response provided as under question 15 for revenues. The previously contracted 
percentage was written as 15% of advertising space to the contractor, $75 hour for artwork, and $500 monthly 
for program management. 

 

9. Question: In respect to question 21, the answer is not found in question 11. We are asking what the District’s 
revenue share is for past three years 

Response: The clarification previously provided referenced the wrong line item. The District’s revenue for the past 3 
years is as follows. 85% Citrus Connection / 15% Vendor 

 

 
 

Prior Question 21: Can you provide a past 3 year history of revenue share? 

Prior Response: See the response provided as under question 11. 
 

10. Question: In respect to question 22, are you saying that all sales were exactly as per the rate card on Exhibit B of 
the RFP? 
Response: Yes, it is my understanding that all sales are as per the rate card found in Exhibit B. 

Prior Question 22: Can you provide a list of current advertising contracts with type of ads, sold rate and 
expirations dates?  

Prior Response: Please see attached Exhibit D for advertising contract types, and dates; rates may be found in 
Exhibit B. 

 

11. Question: Can you provide a projected bus retirement and replacement schedule? 

Response: The projected useful life, found in Exhibit D, is that of the FTA Guidelines. However, when necessary, 
the useful life may be extended up to 6 years; Fixed route buses 593 and 701 through 705 shall be extended. As 
units retire, they will be replaced, a fleet expansion is not projected. 

Prior Question 27: Can you provide a projected bus retirement and replacement schedule? 

Response: Please see attached Exhibit D for the buses “useful life” information. The replacement schedule is 
not available for this addendum.  

 

12. Question: In respect to question 30, are there only 31 fixed route buses operating daily? 

Response: Yes, there are only 31 fixed route buses operating daily. 

Prior Question 30: How many of the 38 route buses are on the road daily?  

Prior Response: Currently the District has 23 fixed route buses in Lakeland and 8 in Winter Haven 

 

[END] 

 Fiscal Year 2017 Fiscal Year 2016 Fiscal Year 2015 
LAMTD Revenue 85% $110,882.62  $150,523.81  $155,801.00  

Contractor Revenue 15% $16,632.39  $22,579.57  $23,370.15  
Total Sales $127,515.01  $173,103.38  $179,171.15  


